

# Education Advisory Committee City of Greenacres, Florida Wednesday, December 11, 2024 at 5:00 PM

City Hall Council Chambers | 5800 Melaleuca Lane

# Minutes

**Committee Duties**: Promote and provide public awareness for programs, opportunities, initiatives of public, private, and charter schools, to recognize and promote the accomplishments of students, educators, and all schools located within the city; to also oversee and recommend up to ten (10) educational scholarship awards each year to eligible high school seniors, college, technical, or trades eligible students who reside in the city.

# CALL TO ORDER

Councilmember Diaz called the meeting to order with special guest Alexandra Johnson at 5 PM.

### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Minutes from the October 2, 2024 meeting were approved by Ms. Persichilli and seconded by Ms. Sime.

#### **REGULAR AGENDA**

The Special presentation from Principal Oscar Otera was postponed due to a pending conflict.

**Introductions** - Councilmember Diaz introduced the two (2) newly appointed members Ms. Bree Lukosavich and Ms. Laurie Kuntz. School liaisons were introduced Melissa Valdez-Rodriguez, John I. Leonard and Leilani Sanchez, L.C. Swain Middle School student. All members provided a brief bio and Councilmember Diaz reviewed the Committee's purpose.

**Appointment of committee Chair and Vice-Chair** - Councilmember Diaz requested for nominations for the Committee Chair. Bree Lukosavich nominated Mr. Cassius Johnson; seconded by Ms. Persichilli. Councilmember Diaz asked Ms. Martiza Sime if she would consider being Vice-Chair and she accepted. Both appointments passed unanimously.

Mr. Johnson took over the meeting and appointed Ms. Kuntz as the school liaison to Palm Beach Central, Santaluces and Dr. Joaquin Garcia High Schools. Mr. Johnson then appointed Ms. Lukosavich as school liaison to Pine Jog and Forest Hill Elementary schools.

**Chair's Initiative** - Councilmember Diaz reviewed the Chair's initiative. Mr. Johnson stated the committee was in listening mode. A discussion on school and community priorities took place. Mr. Johnson requested consideration of two (2) significant issues brought forth by School District: Improving school attendance and Kindergarten Readiness. Both issues were previously brought to committee's attention in November by School District Area Superintendent Valerie Zuloaga-Haines.

Mr. Johnson agreed these are priorities, asked if we have the capacity to take on these issues. He also mentioned we must be conscious of our demographics and cultural childcare norms.

Mr. Johnson requested a list of questions compiled for the committee to ask Principals when meeting with them for comparative data analysis.

**Discussion Items** – The Committee asked about the availability of free VPK programs in the city. Director Thompson stated she reached out to Children's Services Council about funding of community-based VPK programs and they referred her to the Early Learning Coalition. Director Thompson will reach out to the Early Learning Coalition and invite them to do a presentation of services provided.

School District Area Superintendent Valerie Zuloaga-Haines will present data on student Pre-K program exposure.

#### Special Events/Activities

Mr. Johnson highlighted the Educational Scholarship program and upcoming Special Events.

#### SPECIAL DATES

### NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING DATE

January 15, 2025 4:30 PM.

ADJOURNMENT

5:45 PM.

Cassius O. Johnson, Chair

Quintella Moorer, MMC, City Clerk

Date Approved:\_\_\_\_\_

### **Meeting Records Request**

Any person requesting the appeal of a decision of the City Council will require a verbatim record of the proceedings and for that purpose will need to ensure that such verbatim record is made. Pursuant to FS. 286.0105, the record must include the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. The City of Greenacres does not prepare or provide such verbatim record.

# Notice of Council Meetings and Agendas

The first and third Monday of each month are regular meeting dates for the City Council; special or workshop meetings may be called, whenever necessary. Council Agendas are posted on the City's website on the Friday prior to each Council meeting. A copy of the meeting audio and the complete agenda may be requested at <u>CityClerk@greenacresfl.gov</u> or 561-642-2006.

#### Americans with Disabilities Act

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), this document can be made available in an alternate format upon request. Special accommodations can be provided upon request with three (3) days advance notice of any meeting, by contacting City Clerk Quintella Moorer at Greenacres City Hall, 5800 Melaleuca Lane, Greenacres, Florida. Phone No. 561-642-2006. Hearing Assistance: If any person wishes to use a Listen Aid Hearing Device, please contact the City Clerk prior to any meeting held in the Council Chambers.